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July ]J-l-o 1948

Mr. Kermit Geary

Re F. Do # 2
Walnutport, Pennsylvanla
Dear Mr., Geary:

The management and staff of WCMB appreclate
your report of their signals in Walnutport, Pennsylvania.
WCMB uses a Collins 20T 1000-500 watt
transmitter and a 240 foot triangular guyed tower

which 1s series fed.
We wish you continued interest and good

luck in your hobby of DXing,

73's

é;%% éoward Baiéﬁu‘t
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